
FW: Facilities: Misc. Services Contractors

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB" <Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov>
Date: 10/19/20 19:47 (GMT-05:00)
To: falisa tittle <1falisatittle@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Facilities: Misc. Services Contractors

 
 
From: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:47 AM
To: Hines, Nancy <nhines@mgmresorts.com>
Subject: RE: Facilities: Misc. Services Contractors
 
Awesome! should I send the bios of the two companies from last week as well or just new companies? Also, I’ll need
you to explain the RFI when we meet tomorrow. Just so I have it done correctly. Let’s meet in Old Town, there’s a nice
Mexican restaurant I think you’d like. I’ll text you the name and address.
 
From: Hines, Nancy [mailto:nhines@mgmresorts.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa <Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Facilities: Misc. Services Contractors
 
Falisa girl!
It reads perfectly.
 
If you have more companies out there, send me their company bio so we can include them in the pool of vendors
when sending the RFIs.
The RFI (request for information) is a solicitation of company service information, this way, they’re treated equally
and decision time is based on qualifiers.  
I sent you the questionnaire check list a while ago, it was part of the 3-companies presentation package.
 
Thursday it is, at 5:00 p.m. if you can
 
Big hugs girl
 
 
From: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa [mailto:Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:23 AM
To: Hines, Nancy <nhines@mgmresorts.com>
Subject: RE: Facilities: Misc. Services Contractors

Wed, 05 Jun 2024 7:32:58 AM -0400

To "Falisa"<Falisa@flpglobalservices.com>

1F
1falisatittle <1falisatittle@gmail.com>

mailto:Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov
mailto:1falisatittle@gmail.com
mailto:nhines@mgmresorts.com
mailto:nhines@mgmresorts.com
mailto:Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov
mailto:Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov
mailto:nhines@mgmresorts.com


 
Hey Nancy girl,
 
I’m looking forward to seeing you tomorrow. I’m going to send Robert this email as a follow-up to our meeting last
week. Do you think it’s okay? Should I add/omit anything?
 
Thank you again!!!!
 
 
 
Hello Robert,
 
It was our absolute pleasure meeting you last Thursday and I wanted to thank you again for your time. I hope you saw
value in what TaylorMade Solutions  can provide to MGM as it’s a one-stop-shop in regards to window cleaning and
possible janitorial services for MGM. Please let us know what the next steps are as we are excited about the
opportunity.
 
Best Regards,
 
Falisa


